

Chris Harvey

From: 차계영 [cgyloves@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2007 9:51 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: 최 창석 대리 \(\HCT\); 김 희연 \(\HCT\); 이상준
Subject: Re: Hyundai Calibration & Certification Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSPI-2210022500, Assessment NO.: AN07T7289, Notice#1

Dear Chris Harvey,

Thank you for your help.

I've reupload that other document on the CCS website.
Please check.

Thank you for your cooperation.

(MS.)GYE-YOUNG CHA --- EMC Part

HCT Co., Ltd.

San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,

Kyeongki-do, Korea 467-701

TEL : (82-31)639-8539 FAX : (82-31)639-8525

----- Original Message -----

From: [이상준](#)

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: [최 창석 대리\(HCT\)](#) ; [차 계영\(HCT\)](#) ; [김 희연 \(HCT\)](#)

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 8:36 AM

Subject: Re: Hyundai Calibration & Certification Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSPI-2210022500, Assessment NO.: AN07T7289, Notice#1

Dear Chris Harvey,

Thank you for your information.

We will re-upload the application.

This WiMAX base station is the same as already approved A3LSPI-2210012500 of SAMSUNG except heater, case... for outdoor system.

Please proceed rapidly for this project, because our customer have being requested the FCC certification urgently.

If you have any comments for this application, please contact immediately.

Thanks & Best Regards

Sang-Jun Lee

EMC & RF Team Leader
Product Compliance Division
HCT Co., Ltd.

- ◆ Add. : San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eop, Icheon-si, Kyoungki-do, Korea
- ◆ Phone : +82-31-639-8517
- ◆ FAX : +82-31-639-8535
- ◆ Mobile Phone : +82-17-271-8364
- ◆ E-mail : sjlee@hct.co.kr

----- Original Message -----

From: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

To: <sjlee@hct.co.kr>

Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 8:22 PM

Subject: Hyundai Calibration & Certification Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSPI-2210022500, Assessment NO.: AN07T7289, Notice#1

> Dear SJ Lee, the above referenced application was submitted to CCS-TCB. However, there were only 2 exhibits submitted for review: Authorization Letter and Confidentiality Request Letter. Please submit the entire application for review. Please notify me by e-mail when the entire application has been uploaded.

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>
> Best regards,
>
> Chris Harvey
> charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
>
>
>